State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 29, 2001

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of Records & Reporting

FROM: Richard Mogses, Bureau Chief, Division of Competitive
Services 35" .
Mary Anne Helton, Senior Attorney, Division of LEgalA/@}j(/
Services

RE: Docket No. 991930-TP - Proposed Amendments to Rules 25-
24.515, F.A.C., Pay Telephone Service; 25-24.516, F.A.C.,
Pay Telephone Rate Caps; 25-24.620, F.A.C., Service

Requirements for Companies Providing Operator Services; and
25-24.630, F.A.C., Rate and Billing Requirements

Docket No. 001762-TC - Proposed Rule 25-24.517, F.A.C
Location of Pay Telephones

~7

When staff opened Docket Nos. 991930-TP and 001762-TC, we
believed that we were ready to recommend rule amendments to the
Commission for proposal pursuant to Section 120.54, Florida
Statutes. After the rule development workshops, however, staff
discovered that it had opened the docket prematurely, and that rule
amendments should not be proposed at this time. No recommendation
has been filed, and no Commission action has been taken on these
rules. Thus, Docket Nos. 991930-TP and 001762-TP were opened
erroneously and should be closed. Closing this docket is
consistent with APM 2.07 C.5.a., which allows the Director of the

Division of Records and Reporting to administratively close dockets
that were erroneously opened.

Please let us know whether you re

staff to administrativel ocket Nos. 991930-TP and 001762-
TP. - —_
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